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ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
INVITATION TO BID NO. 20-232-ITB 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
 

Arlington County Invitation to Bid No. 20-232-ITB for Mission Critical Infrastructure Maintenance & 
Repair Services received the following questions: 
 
Q1: Sometimes further questions arise as a result of the 1st Questions and Answers of a Solicitation. Will 
there be a opportunity after the 1st round of questions are answered for a 2nd and final round of 
Questions? 
 
A1: There is no second question deadline for this solicitation. 
 
Q2: Is it possible to extend the Due Date of the bid to allow for more time to prepare Bid after 
Answers to Questions? 
 
A2: The bid opening will remain June 9th at 3:00 PM.  
 
Q3: If there is a current maintenance contract, what was the Contract Start Date? 
 
A3: August 30, 2019 
 
Q4: If there is a current maintenance contract, what is the current contract value per year? 
 
A4: There is no yearly contract value 
 
Q5: If there is a current maintenance contract, who is the current/incumbent contractor? 
 
A5: ABM Facility Support Services 
 
Q6: If there is a current maintenance contract, what is the current Contract Number? 
 
A6: 20-004-ITB 
 
The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
 
      Arlington County, Virginia 
 
 
      Lucas Alexander, VCA 
      Procurement Officer  
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RETURN THIS PAGE, FULLY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, WITH YOUR BID: 
 
 
BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 1. 
 
 
FIRM NAME:            
 
AUTHORIZED 
SIGNATURE:          DATE:     
 
 
 


